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27 November 2020 
 
TfNSW Reference: SYD19/00309/08 
Council Reference: DA0036/13 
 
 
Transport and Urban Planning Pty Ltd 
P.O. Box 533  
Sutherland NSW 1499 
 
Attention: Terry Lawrence 
 
UPDATED SIDRA MODELLING FOR MATERIALS CRUSHING & RECYCLING 
PROCESSING PLANT - 100 FAIREY ROAD, SOUTH WINDSOR 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Reference is made to your correspondence dated 4 November 2020, regarding the 
abovementioned Application which was referred to Transport for NSW (TfNSW) for 
comment in accordance with the Schedule 3 of the State Environmental Planning Policy 
(Infrastructure) 2007. 
 
TfNSW has reviewed the submitted information and raises no further comment with respect 
to the traffic modelling and crash analysis.  You may now submit the response to Council 
for formal referral to TfNSW for review. 
 
If you have any further questions, Mr. Felix Liu would be pleased to take your call on 
8849 2113 or email development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au. I hope this has been of 
assistance. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Pahee Rathan 
Senior Land Use Assessment Coordinator 


